



**Roll Call Number**

**Agenda Item Number**

**58**

**Date** May 5, 2025

An Ordinance entitled, "AN ORDINANCE to amend the Municipal Code of the City of Des Moines, Iowa, 2000, adopted by Ordinance No. 13,827, passed June 5, 2000, as heretofore amended, is hereby amended, by amending Sections 114-2190, 114-2603, 114-2745, 114-2746, 114-2752, 114-2753, 114-2754, 114-2756, 114-2761, 114-2762, 114-2770, 114-2777, 114-2783, 114-2809, 114-2936, 114-2996, 114-2999, 114-3032, 114-3352, 114-3357, 114-3476, 114-3555, 114-3710, 114-3711, and 114-3756, adding Section 114-2996.05, and repealing Section 114-2188, relating to traffic and vehicle regulations",

presented.

**(Council Communication No. 25-168)**

Moved by \_\_\_\_\_ that this ordinance be considered and given first vote for passage.

Second by \_\_\_\_\_.

FORM APPROVED:

(First of three required readings)

Nathan Britton  
Assistant City Attorney

COUNCIL ACTION	YEAS	NAYS	PASS	ABSENT
BOESEN				
SIMONSON				
VOSS				
COLEMAN				
WESTERGAARD				
MANDELBAUM				
GATTO				
TOTAL				
MOTION CARRIED			APPROVED	

**CERTIFICATE**

I, LAURA BAUMGARTNER, City Clerk of said City hereby certify that at a meeting of the City Council of said City of Des Moines, held on the above date, among other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the day and year first above written.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Mayor

\_\_\_\_\_  
City Clerk

## ORDINANCE NO. \_\_\_\_\_

AN ORDINANCE to amend the Municipal Code of the City of Des Moines, Iowa, 2000, adopted by Ordinance No. 13,827, passed June 5, 2000, as heretofore amended, is hereby amended, by amending Sections 114-2190, 114-2603, 114-2745, 114-2746, 114-2752, 114-2753, 114-2754, 114-2756, 114-2761, 114-2762, 114-2770, 114-2777, 114-2783, 114-2809, 114-2936, 114-2996, 114-2999, 114-3032, 114-3352, 114-3357, 114-3476, 114-3555, 114-3710, 114-3711, and 114-3756, adding Section 114-2996.05, and repealing Section 114-2188, relating to traffic and vehicle regulations.

Be It Ordained by the City Council of the City of Des Moines, Iowa:

Section 1. That the Municipal Code of the City of Des Moines, Iowa, 2000, adopted by Ordinance No. 13,827, passed June 5, 2000, as heretofore amended, is hereby amended, by amending Sections 114-2190, 114-2603, 114-2745, 114-2746, 114-2752, 114-2753, 114-2754, 114-2756, 114-2761, 114-2762, 114-2770, 114-2777, 114-2783, 114-2809, 114-2936, 114-2996, 114-2999, 114-3032, 114-3352, 114-3357, 114-3476, 114-3555, 114-3710, 114-3711, and 114-3756, adding Section 114-2996.05, and repealing Section 114-2188, relating to traffic and vehicle regulations, as follows:

**Sec. 114-2188. ~~DeWolf Street~~ Repealed by Ord. No. --,----**

~~DeWolf Street, at East Eighteenth Street, stop.~~

**Sec. 114-2190. Dixon Street.**

Dixon Street, from the north line of East ~~Euelid~~ Washington Avenue to the south line of ~~East Aurora~~ Hull Avenue, stop.

Dixon Street, from the north line of ~~East~~ Hull Avenue to the south line of East ~~Euelid~~ Aurora Avenue, stop.

~~Dixon Street, from the north line of Guthrie Avenue to the south line of Hull Avenue, stop.~~

**Sec. 114-2603. Third Street--Vine Street to Court Avenue.**

Third Street, on the west side, from Vine Street to a point ~~83~~ 40 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

~~Third Street, on the west side, from a point 115 feet north of Vine Street to a point 25 feet north thereof, twenty-four (24) hour loading zone.~~

Third Street, on the west side, from a point 108 feet north of Vine Street to a point 30 feet north thereof, no parking any time.



Third Street, on the west side, from Court Avenue to a point 40 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Third Street, on the west side, from a point 115 feet south of Court Avenue to a point 60 feet south thereof, loading zone.

Third Street, on the west side, from Court Avenue to Vine Street, no parking 6:00 p.m. to 6:00 a.m., Friday and Saturday.

Third Street, on the east side, from Vine Street to a point 50 feet north thereof, commercial loading zone.

Third Street, on the east side, from Vine Street to a point 40 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Third Street, on the east side, from Court Avenue to a point 80 feet south thereof, ~~commercial~~ loading zone.

Third Street, on the east side, from a point 125 feet south of Court Avenue to a point 25 feet south thereof, commercial loading zone.

**Sec. 114-2745. East Fourteenth Court--East Vine Street to East Grand Avenue.**

East Fourteenth Court, on the east side, from East Vine Street to ~~a point 190 feet north thereof~~ and including the dead end north of East Vine Street, no parking any time.

East Fourteenth Court, on the east side, from Capitol Avenue to East Grand Avenue ~~to Capitol Avenue~~, two-hour parking 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

East Fourteenth Court, on the west side, from Capitol Avenue to East Grand Avenue ~~to Capitol Avenue, no parking any time.~~

East Fourteenth Court, on both sides, from the south connection with East Fourteenth Street northeast to Dean Avenue, no parking any time.

East Fourteenth Court, on both sides, from Maple Street northwest to the connection with East Fourteenth Street, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-2746. Southeast Fourteenth Court--~~East Vine Street~~ Scott Avenue to Hartford Avenue.**

Southeast Fourteenth Court, on the west side, from East Vine Street south to and including the dead end, no parking any time.

Southeast Fourteenth Court, on the east side, from East Vine Street south to the dead end, no parking 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Tuesdays.

Southeast Fourteenth Court, on the west side, from Scott Avenue to Maury Street, no parking any time.

Southeast Fourteenth Court, on the east side, from East Granger Avenue to Hartford Avenue, no parking any time.

Southeast Fourteenth Court, on the west side, from East Granger Avenue to a point 150 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-2752. Fourteenth Street--~~Woodland Avenue~~ Dead end south of Laurel Street to Aurora Avenue.**

Fourteenth Street, on both sides, from Woodland Avenue to a point 150 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Fourteenth Street, on the east side, from and including the dead end south of Laurel Street to Carpenter Avenue, no parking any time.

Fourteenth Street, on the west side, from a point 50 feet south of the west leg of Enos Avenue to a point 70 feet north of the west leg of Enos Avenue, no parking any time.

Fourteenth Street, on the west side, from University Avenue to a point 50 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Fourteenth Street, on the west side, from a point 50-100 feet south of University Avenue to a point 50 feet south-north thereof, is designated a handicapped parking space and is subject to the same prohibition as is found in subsection 114-616(a) of this chapter.

Fourteenth Street, on the west side, from a point 50 feet south of University Avenue to University Avenue, no parking any time.

Fourteenth Street, on the east side, from a point 200 feet south of Laurel Street to Carpenter Avenue, no parking any time.

Fourteenth Street, on the west side, from Carpenter Avenue to and including the cul-de-sac north thereof, no parking any time.

Fourteenth Street, on the west side, from Forest Avenue to College Avenue, no parking any time.

Fourteenth Street, on the east side, from Norton Avenue to a point 50 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Fourteenth Street, on the east side, from a point 50 feet south of Norton Avenue to a point 50-100 feet north thereof of Norton Avenue, no parking any time.

Fourteenth Street, on the west side, from Carpenter Avenue to College Avenue, no parking any time.

Fourteenth Street, on the west side, from Washington Avenue to Jefferson Avenue, no parking any time.

Fourteenth Street, on the west side, from a point 100 feet and including the dead end south of Ovid Avenue to Aurora and including the dead end north of Shawnee Avenue, no parking any time.

Fourteenth Street, on the east side, from Euclid Avenue to a point 50 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Fourteenth Street, on the east side, from a point 50 feet south of Euclid Avenue to a point 50 feet north thereof of Euclid Avenue, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-2753. East Fourteenth Street--~~East Vine~~ Southeast Fourteenth Street to East Aurora Avenue.**

East Fourteenth Street, on both sides, from ~~East Vine~~ Southeast Fourteenth Street to East Aurora Avenue, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-2754. Southeast Fourteenth Street--East ~~Vine~~ Fourteenth Street to East County Line Road.**

Southeast Fourteenth Street, on both sides, from East ~~Vine~~ fourteenth Street to a point 530 feet southeast of East Army Post Road East County Line Road, no parking any time.



**Sec. 114-2756. Southeast Fifteenth Court--East Vine Street to dead end south of East Watrous Avenue.**

Southeast Fifteenth Court, on the west side, from East Vine Street to a point 420 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Southeast Fifteenth Court, on the west side, from ~~Raccoon Street~~Scott Avenue to Maury Street, no parking any time.

~~Southeast Fifteenth Court, on the east side, from East Granger Street to East Edison Avenue, no parking any time.~~

Southeast Fifteenth Court, on the east side, from East Rose Avenue to a point 50 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Southeast Fifteenth Court, on the west side, from East Rose Avenue to a point 1300 feet south of East Watrous Avenue, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-2761. East Fifteenth Street--East Vine Street to East Ovid Avenue.**

East Fifteenth Street, on the east side, from ~~a point 470 feet south of~~ East Vine Street to East Court Avenue, no parking any time.

East Fifteenth Street, on the west side, from East Court Avenue to Dean Avenue, no parking any time.

East Fifteenth Street, on both sides, from Dean Avenue north to ~~Maple Street~~Johnson Court, no parking any time.

East Fifteenth Street, on the west side, from Maple Street to Walker Street, no parking any time.

East Fifteenth Street, on the west side, from East University Avenue to a point 140 feet north thereof, passenger loading and unloading.

East Fifteenth Street, on the west side, from a point 140 feet north of East University Avenue to a point 140 feet north thereof, bus loading and unloading.

~~East Fifteenth Street, from East University Avenue to Garfield Avenue, no stopping or standing 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. school days.~~

East Fifteenth Street, on the west side, from a point 280 feet north of East University Avenue to Garfield Avenue, passenger loading and unloading.

East Fifteenth Street, on the east side, from East University Avenue to a point 50 feet south of Garfield Avenue, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. school days.

~~East Fifteenth Street, on the west side, from Garfield Avenue to Cleveland Avenue, no parking any time.~~

East Fifteenth Street, on the east side, from a point 50 feet south of Garfield Avenue to ~~a point 50 feet south thereof~~Garfield Avenue, no parking any time.

East Fifteenth Street, on the west side, from Garfield Avenue to Cleveland Avenue, no parking any time.

East Fifteenth Street, on the east side, from a point 50 feet south of Cleveland Avenue ~~to a point 50 feet south thereof~~Cleveland Avenue, no parking any time.

East Fifteenth Street, on the west side, from Cleveland Avenue to East Washington Avenue, no parking any time.

East Fifteenth Street, on the west side, from Alpha Avenue to Guthrie Avenue, no parking any time.

East Fifteenth Street, on the west side, from Hull Avenue to East Ovid Avenue, no parking any time.

East Fifteenth Street, on the east side, from Hull Avenue to a point 50 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

East Fifteenth Street, on the east side, from a point 50 feet south of Richmond Avenue to ~~a point 70 feet south thereof~~Richmond Avenue, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-2762. Southeast Fifteenth Street--East Vine Street to dead end south of East Watrous Avenue.**

Southeast Fifteenth Street, on the east side, from East Vine Street to and including the dead end south of East Vine Street, no parking any time.

Southeast Fifteenth Street, on both sides, from East Martin Luther King Jr Parkway to Scott Avenue, no parking any time.

Southeast Fifteenth Street, on the east side, from Scott Avenue to Harriett Street, no parking any time.

Southeast Fifteenth Street, on the west side, from East Granger Street to Hartford Avenue, no parking any time.

Southeast Fifteenth Street, on the east side, from a point 140 feet north of East Rose Avenue to East Watrous Avenue, no parking any time.

Southeast Fifteenth Street, on the east side, from East Watrous Avenue to a point 800 feet south and any part of the cul-de-sac, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-2770. Southeast Sixteenth Street--~~Dead end north of Raccoon Street~~East Leach Avenue to East Emma Avenue.**

~~Southeast Sixteenth Street, on the west side, from a point 270 feet north of Raccoon Street to Scott Avenue, no parking any time.~~

~~Southeast Sixteenth Street, on the east side, from East Granger Street to Hartford Avenue, no parking any time.~~

Southeast Sixteenth Street, on the west side, from East Leach Avenue to East Emma Avenue, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-2777. Southeast Seventeenth Street--Pioneer Road to East Park Avenue.**

Southeast Seventeenth Street, on the east side, from King Avenue to East Park Avenue, no parking any time.

Southeast Seventeenth Street, on the west side, from East Glenwood Drive to a point 75 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Southeast Seventeenth Street, on the west side, from East Virginia Avenue to East Pleasant View Drive ~~to a point 300 feet north thereof~~, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-2783. East Eighteenth Street--~~East Vine~~Southeast Eighteenth Street north to Guthrie-Kinsey Avenue.**



East Eighteenth Street, on both sides, from ~~East Vine~~Southeast Eighteenth Street north to East Grand Avenue, no parking any time.

East Eighteenth Street, on the east side, from ~~a point 100 feet~~the dead end south of Des Moines Street to Maple Street, no parking any time.

~~East Eighteenth Street, on both sides, from Maple Street to Walker Street, no parking any time.~~

East Eighteenth Street, on the west side, from Easton Boulevard to ~~East Washington~~Kinsey Avenue, no parking any time.

East Eighteenth Street, on the east side, from Easton Boulevard to a point 100 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

~~East Eighteenth Street, on the east side, from East Washington Avenue to Mattern Avenue, no parking any time.~~

~~East Eighteenth Street, on the east side, from Thompson Avenue to Guthrie Avenue, no parking any time.~~

#### **Sec. 114-2809. East Twenty-second Street--Dean Avenue to Hull Avenue.**

East Twenty-second Street, on the west side, from Dean Avenue to East Walnut Street, no parking any time.

East Twenty-second Street, on the east side, from East Walnut Street to East University Avenue, no parking any time.

East Twenty-second Street, on the west side, from a point 60 feet south of Ankeny Avenue to a point 65 feet north of Ankeny Avenue, no parking any time.

East Twenty-second Street, on the west side, from East Grand Avenue to a point 75 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

East Twenty-second Street, on the west side, from Des Moines Street to Lyon Street, school passenger loading and unloading 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. school days.

East Twenty-second Street, on the west side, from Lyon Street to a point 50 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

East Twenty-second Street, on the west side, from a point 200 feet south of East University Avenue to ~~a point 350 feet south thereof~~ East University Avenue, no parking any time.

East Twenty-second Street, on the west side, from East University Avenue to a point 75 feet north of Easton Boulevard, no parking any time.

East Twenty-second Street, on the east side, from Avenue Frederick M. Hubbell Avenue to a point 465 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

East Twenty-second Street, on the west side, from Frederick M. Hubbell Avenue to a point 120 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

East Twenty-second Street, on the west side, from a point 255 feet north of Frederick M. Hubbell Avenue to Elizabeth Avenue, no parking any time.

East Twenty-second Street, on the east side, from Easton Boulevard to a point 75 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

East Twenty-second Street, on the east side, from Easton Boulevard to Thompson Avenue, no parking any time.

East Twenty-second Street, on the east side, from Boyd Street to Hull Avenue, no parking any time.

East Twenty-second Street, on the west side, from Hull Avenue to a point 50 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-2936. Forty-seventh Street--University Avenue to Aurora Avenue.**

Forty-seventh Street, on the east side, from University Avenue to a point 140 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Forty-seventh Street, on the east side, from a point 60 feet south of Ovid Avenue to a point 60 feet north of Ovid Avenue, no parking any time.

Forty-seventh Street, on the east side, from Amick Avenue to a point 45 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Forty-seventh Street, on the east side, from a point 150 feet north of Amick Avenue to a point 200 feet north of Euclid Avenue, no parking any time.

Forty-seventh Street, on the west side, from University Avenue to Douglas Avenue, no parking any time.

Forty-seventh Street, on the east side, from a point 50 feet south of Hickman Road to a point 80 feet north of Hickman Road, no parking any time.

Forty-seventh Street, on the east side, from Madison Avenue to Aurora Avenue, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. school days.

Forty-seventh Street, on the west side, from Madison Avenue to Aurora Avenue, no parking any time.

Forty-seventh Street, on the east side, from Douglas Avenue to a point 75 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-2996. Astor Street--~~Maury~~ East Vine Street to Dean Avenue.**

Astor Street, on the west side, from ~~a point 350 feet south of~~ East Vine Street to Dean Avenue, no parking any time.

~~Astor Street, on the east side, from Scott Avenue to Maury Street, no parking any time.~~

**Sec. 114-2996.05 Southeast Astor Street—East Vine Street to the dead end south of East Vine Street.**

Southeast Astor Street, on the west side, from East Vine Street to and including the dead end south of East Vine Street, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-2999. Aurora Avenue--Lower Beaver Road to west city limits.**

Aurora Avenue, on the north side, from Lower Beaver Road to a point 60 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Aurora Avenue, on the south side, from Lower Beaver Road to Forty-third Street, no parking any time.

Aurora Avenue, on the north side, from a point 125 feet west of Shawnee Avenue to a point 310 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Aurora Avenue, on the north side, from a point 50 feet east of Fortieth Street to a point 50 feet west of Fortieth Street, no parking any time.



Aurora Avenue, on the north side, from Beaver Avenue to Fifty-first Street, no parking any times.

Aurora Avenue, on the south side, from Beaver Avenue to a point 170 feet west of Forty-seventh Street, no parking any time.

Aurora Avenue, on the south side, from a point 170 feet west of Forty-seventh Street to a point 500 feet west thereof, school bus loading and unloading 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. school days.  
Aurora Avenue, on the south side, from a point 670 feet west of Forty-seventh Street to the west city limits, no parking anytime.

Aurora Avenue, on the north side, from Fifty-fifth Street to Merle Hay Road, no parking anytime.

**Sec. 114-3032. Broad Street--South Union Street to Southwest Fourteenth Street.**

Broad Street, on the south side, from South Union Street to Southwest Ninth Street, no parking any time.

Broad Street, on the north side, from a point 225 feet west of South Union Street to a point 500 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Broad Street, on the north side, from a point 185 feet east of Southwest Fifth Street to a point 135 feet west of Southwest Fifth Street, no parking any time.

Broad Street, on the north side, from Southwest Ninth Street to a point 50 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

Broad Street, on the south side, from a point 400 feet east of Southwest Twelfth Street to Southwest Fourteenth Street, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-3352. Johnson Court--~~East Fourteenth Street~~Dead end south of East Vine Street to Fremont Street.**

Johnson Court, on the west side, from East Vine Street to and including the dead end south of East Vine Street, no parking any time.

Johnson Court, on the east side, from East Vine Street to a point 80 feet south thereof, no parking 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Tuesdays.

Johnson Court, on both sides, from ~~East-Southeast~~ Fourteenth Street to north Dean Avenue, no parking any time.

Johnson Court, on both sides, from ~~Maple-East fifteenth~~ Street north to Fremont Street, no parking any time

**Sec. 114-3357. East Jefferson Avenue--East Eighth Street to Williams Street.**

East Jefferson Avenue, on the north side, from East Eighth Street to East Ninth Street, no parking any time.

East Jefferson Avenue, on the south side, from East Ninth Street to East Fourteenth Street, no parking any time.

East Jefferson Avenue, on the north side, from a point 50 feet west of East Twelfth Street to a point 50 feet east of East Twelfth Street, no parking any time.

East Jefferson Avenue, on the north side, from ~~East Fourteenth Street to~~ a point 75 feet west of East Fourteenth Street to a point 50 feet east of East Fourteenth Street thereof, no parking any time.

~~East Jefferson Avenue, on the north side, from East Fourteenth Street to a point 50 feet east thereof, no parking any time.~~

East Jefferson Avenue, on the south side, from East Fourteenth Street to Glenbrook Drive, no parking any time.

East Jefferson Avenue, on the north side, from ~~East Seventeenth Street~~ Dixon to DeWolf Street, no parking any time.

East Jefferson Avenue, on the south side, from East Twenty-second Street to East Twenty-fifth Street, no parking any time.

East Jefferson Avenue, on the south side, from East Twenty-seventh Court to East Twenty-eighth Street, no parking any time.

East Jefferson Avenue, on the south side, from Larnard Drive to East Thirty-first Street, no parking any time.

East Jefferson Avenue, on the north side, from Larnard Drive to a point 50 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

East Jefferson Avenue, on the north side, from East Thirty-third Street to and including the dead end east of East Thirty-third Street, no parking any time.

East Jefferson Avenue, on the south side, from East Thirty-third Street to a point 65 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

~~East Jefferson Avenue, on the north side, from East Thirty-third Street to a point 630 feet east thereof, no parking any time.~~

East Jefferson Avenue, on the north side, from East Thirty-eighth Street to Williams Street, no parking any time.

#### **Sec. 114-3476. Mattern Avenue--East Ninth Street to East Forty-second Street.**

Mattern Avenue, on the south side, from East Ninth Street to East Fourteenth Street, no parking any time.

Mattern Avenue, on the north side, from a point 50 feet west of East Fourteenth Street to a point 50 feet west thereof ~~East Fourteenth Street~~, no parking any time.

Mattern Avenue, on the north side, from East Fourteenth Street to Glenbrook Drive, no parking any time.

Mattern Avenue, on the south side, from East Fourteenth Street to a point 80 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

Mattern Avenue, on the south side, from a point 830 feet west of East Seventeenth Street to a point 830 feet west thereof ~~East Seventeenth Street~~, no parking any time.

~~Mattern Avenue, on the north side, from Stewart Street to DeWolf Street, no parking any time.~~

~~Mattern Avenue, on the north side, from East Fourteenth Street to Glenbrook Drive, no parking any time.~~

Mattern Avenue, on the south side, from East Thirty-eighth Street to East Forty-second Street, no parking any time.

#### **Sec. 114-3555. Park Street--Sixth Avenue to Seventh Street.**



Park Street, on the north side, from Sixth Avenue to a point 190 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Park Street, on the north side, from a point 190 feet west of Sixth Avenue to a point 40 feet west thereof, commercial loading zone.

~~Park Street, on the south side, from Sixth Avenue to Seventh Street, no parking any time.~~

Park Street, on the north side, from Seventh Street to a point 55 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-3710. Vine Street--Southwest Second Street to Southwest Twelfth Street.**

Vine Street (westbound), on the north side, from Southwest Third Street to a point 40 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

Vine Street (westbound), on the south side, from Southwest Second Street to Southwest Third Street, no parking any time.

Vine Street (eastbound), on both sides, from Southwest Second Street to Southwest Third Street, no parking any time.

Vine Street, on both sides, from Southwest Third Street to Southwest Twelfth Street, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-3711. East Vine Street—East/Southeast First-Sixth Street to Southeast-East Sixteenth Court.**

~~East Vine Street, on both sides, from Southeast First Street to Southeast Sixth Street, no parking any time.~~

East Vine Street, on the south side, from a point 55 feet east of Southeast Sixth to a point 15 feet east thereof is designated a handicapped parking area and is subject to the same prohibition as is found in subsection 144-616(a) of this chapter.

East Vine Street, on both sides, from Southeast Seventh Street to Southeast Eighth Street, no parking any time.

East Vine Street, on the north side, from Southeast Fourteenth Johnson Court to Southeast East Sixteenth Court, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-3756. East Washington Avenue--Dead end west of Pennsylvania Avenue to the dead end of East Thirty-third Street.**

East Washington Avenue, on the north side, from East Ninth Street to a point 75 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

East Washington Avenue, on the north side, from Pennsylvania Avenue to a point 430 feet west thereof, and any part of the cul-de-sac, no parking any time.

East Washington Avenue, on the south side, from Pennsylvania Avenue to a point 150 feet east of East Fourteenth Street, no parking any time.

East Washington Avenue, on the north side, from East Fourteenth Street to a point 75 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

East Washington Avenue, on the north side, from East Fourteenth Street to East Seventeenth Court, no parking any time.

East Washington Avenue, on the south side, from Sampson Street to East Seventeenth Street, no parking any time.

East Washington Avenue, on the north side, from Delaware Avenue to the dead end east of East Twenty-first Street, no parking any time.

East Washington Avenue, on the north side, from a point 140 feet west of East Twenty-second Street to Lay Street, no parking any time.

East Washington Avenue, on the north side, from a point 260 feet west of East Twenty-seventh Street to East Twenty-ninth Street, no parking any time.

East Washington Avenue, on the south side, from East Twenty-ninth Street to a point 700 feet east of East Thirty-third Street and on any part of the cul-de-sac, no parking any time.

East Washington Avenue, on the north side, from a point 50 feet west of East Thirty-second Street to a point 60 feet east of East Thirty-second Street, no parking any time.

East Washington Avenue, on the north side, from East Thirty-second Court to a point 50 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

East Washington Avenue, on the north side, from a point 50 feet west of East Thirty-third Street to East Thirty-third Street, no parking any time.

East Washington Avenue, on the north side, from East Thirty-third Street east for a distance of 160 feet, no parking any time.

Section 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and publication as provided by law.

FORM APPROVED:

---

Nathan Britton  
Assistant City Attorney